
Indian River County Purchasing Division 
purchasing@indianriver.gov 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Issue Date:  February 16, 2024 

Project Name: Annual Custodial Services for County Buildings 

ITB Number: 2024038 

ITB Opening Date: March 1, 2024

This addendum is being released to answer questions received to date. Duplicate questions may not be 
responded to. The information and documents contained in this addendum are hereby incorporated in 
the invitation to bid. This addendum must be acknowledged where indicated on the Bid form, or the bid 
may be declared non-responsive.

Questions and Answers 

1. Please provide the current contract agreement. 

 See attachments. 

2. Could you please confirm the number of days per week the scope of work requires completion?  

 Please reference the “Required Duties and Frequencies” section starting on page 17 and also the 
“Address and Description of Buildings” section on page 19 of the bid documents.  

3. Will any location be needing porters? 

 Please reference the “Required Duties and Frequencies” section staring on page 17 of the bid 
documents. 

4. Is there special clearance required to enter all Sheriffs area buildings? 

 Per the “Address and Description of Buildings” section, please call 772-226-3490 to schedule a 
viewing of the Sheriffs Office buildings.  

5. We would also like to submit some questions, is there a due date for these questions? 

 Per the Interpretations paragraph under the “General Terms and Conditions”: All questions about 
the meaning or intent of the Invitation to Bid are to be submitted to the  Purchasing Division 
(purchasing@indianriver.gov ) ten (10) or more days before the date fixed for opening of the  bids. 

mailto:purchasing@indianriver.gov


Addendum 2 
Attachments 
2021013 – Bid Tab 
2021013 – CER Agreement & Final Extension 
2021013 – Clean Space Agreement & Final Extension 



Witness: Diane Lystlund

Witness: Parris LaMana

Bid Opening Date:  January 27, 2021

Time: 2:00 pm

Bidders Name 
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Group 1 Group 2 

Faster Than Sound Y Y Y Y Y N Y Y Y $215,328.00 $244,680.00

CL Reynolds Incorp. Y N DQ DQ

Boro Building & Property 

Maintenance
Y Y Y Y Y N N N DQ DQ

American Janitorial, Inc. Y Y Y Y Y N Y Y Y $242,242.56 $261,300.00

3H Service System, Inc. Y Y Y Y Y N Y Y Y $226,376.64 $264,268.92

Beachland Cleaning Service Y Y Y Y Y N N DQ DQ

Padegenis Cleaning Inc. Y Y Y Y Y N Y Y Y $281,632.20 $274,956.00

Bay Janitorial Services Y Y Y Y Y N Y Y Y $210,474.48 $264,421.80

HHM Facility Management Y Y N DQ DQ

Contractors Enterprises Y Y N N DQ DQ

RB&T Y Y Y Y Y N N DQ DQ

GAB Industrial Solutions Y Y Y Y Y N N DQ DQ

A + Commercial Maintenance Y Y Y Y Y N Y Y Y $311,096.16 $363,600.00

CER Signature Cleaning Y Y Y Y Y N Y Y Y $189,142.56 $206,040.00

Clean Space, Inc. Y Y Y Y Y N Y Y Y $186,370.97 $222,300.00

W&G Maintenacne Y Y N DQ DQ

Godfrey Invironmental Contracts, 

LLC
Y Y Y Y Y N N DQ DQ

High Sources, Inc. Y Y Y Y Y N Y Y Y $136,800.00 $135,600.00

LGC Global Energy FM, LLC Y Y Y Y Y N Y Y Y $287,248.78 $322,080.83

National Interior Solutions, LLC Y Y Y Y Y N Y Y Y $198,368.64 $240,844.20

Stockton Maintenance Group, Inc. Y Y Y Y Y N Y Y Y $257,645.16 $283,684.08

Marsden South Y Y Y Y Y Y N N DQ DQ

Kleen-Tech Services, LLC Y Y Y Y Y N Y Y Y $297,444.00 $336,888.00

Image Companies Y Y Y Y Y N Y Y Y $196,260.00 $221,340.00

COMMENTS: Godfrey, GAD - Disclosure not fully notorized   Marsden, W&G, RB&T, Boro, Beachland - Disclosure not signed    

CL Reynolds, HHM, Contractors Enterprises - did not submit correcct bid form

Bid No.:  2021013

Bid Title:  Annual Custodial Services 

for County Buildings 

Group 3 

$180,360.00

DQ

DQ

$160,773.60
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$184,668.00




























































































	Addendum 2
	2021013 - Bid Tab
	2021013 - CER Agreement & Final Extension
	Executed agreement CER
	Executed - CER

	2021013 - Clean Space Agreement & Final Extension
	Executed agreement Clean Space
	Executed - Clean Space


